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MEMORANDUM 23-0011

To: Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance Members
Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr., Vice-Chairman
Honorable Marvin A. Blyden
Honorable Samuel Carrion
Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff
Honorable Ray Fonseca
Honorable Javan E. James, Sr. /
From: Honorable Donna A. Frett-Gregory —~7 i
Chairperson
Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance

Date: February 13, 2023

Subject:  02.21.23 Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance

The Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance will meet on Tuesday, February 21, 2023,
at 10:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Chamber to receive testimony from the
Government’s Financial Team on the financial overview of the Government of the Virgin Islands.

Invited Testifiers:

Ms. Jenifer O’Neal Ms. Bosede Bruce

Director Commissioner

Office of Management and Budget Department of Finance

Mr. Joel Lee Mr. Ira R. Mills

Director Tax Assessor

V.I. Bureau of Internal Revenue Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Mr. Brent Leerdam Ms. Cindy Richardson

Tax Collector Director

Office of the Lieutenant Governor Division of Personnel

Ms. Joss Springette, Esq.
Chief Negotiator
Office of Collective Bargaining

cc: Legislative Staff
Media



